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BN V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sdn Ba B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408233

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

~ Affiliated to Federation Intemationala Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI18009558/T1rb
DT CENTEmAL LT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 25-05-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SKW 6654Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVP000000733 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 24/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, ___ Description of Damages
5. I General Information
Accident Date  22/05/2018 Inspection Date

Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTELTD

2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462

5a. Remarks

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S§-———-—(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Raymond Seah PTCBC

Cc: LKK Assignments

Subject: SKW6654Y - CLMOMVP000000733
Attachments: 24052018164734-0001.pdf; MRM35309804.PDF

Dear Raymond, Noted on your request for OD claim.
Dear LKK, please accept assignment for OD survey. Attached estimates and GIA report.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:00 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Fw: Scan Data from FX-ODBC96

Dear Claims Officer,

Attach are the document of your insured SKW6654Y for your kind perusal & approval.
Vehicle is still with owner.

Kindly advice surveyor to contact me to arrange for survey.

Thanks with regards

Raymond Seah

9221 3150

From: Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Raymond Seah PTCBC

Subject: Scan Data from FX-0DBC96

Sent by: B051779 [Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg]
Number of Images: 8
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-V C2276
Device Location:

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is leg='"

privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is un~
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail
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immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could ' -
int'erc‘ep'ted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do 1 ccept
liabifity for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmiss’  nd
you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail ! re

relying on it for any purpose.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you ure o
intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copyine (-
communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete .05 c-mail imni. il
transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost. destroyed. |:1nved or incom:
contain viruses. We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail tra - nd
you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the |
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please no ider
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,
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- W= Consultants
Bdm BREA B Pelid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CLMOMVP000000733 Date: 20 June 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18009558/T1rb

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _SKW 6654Y .

We thank you for the instruction on 24/05/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
19/06/2018 at the premises of m/s: BORNEO MOTOR PTE LTD and have the following

to report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) ;8§ 19.272.96
Revised Estimate Amount :S§  8.609.36
“Check” Items (Estimated) : S$

Total Repair cost (Estimated) :S§  8.609.36
Pre-Accident Value :S$ 100.000.00
COE/PARF value :S$  66.584.00
Nett Value :S§  33.416.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front o/s portion.

Comment:
We have not authorize repair.
Repair day: 5 days

Yours faithfully
TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor



Janice.Lee (LKKAuto)

—#‘

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKW6654Y - CLMOMVP000000733
Hi Janice

Please approve if repair is consistent. Excess $600/-

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: SKW6654Y - CLMOMVP0O00000733

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed preliminary revised for SKW 6654Y.
S repair days.

We have not authorize repair.

Kindly advise us the excess.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKW6654Y - CLMOMVP000000733

Dear Rachel,



Janice ILee (LKKAuto)

*I_

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:23 AM

To: raymond.seah@borneomotors.com.sg
Cc: SUR

Subject: SKW 6654Y OD GAI

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKW 6654Y (excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jun 2018

Singapore NRIC
9376C

SKW6654Y

No

20 Jun 2018
TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.5 AUTO
Black

2015

2ARU269340
MRO53AK5004009979
133.0kW (178 bhp)
$28,170.00

11 Nov 2015

11 Nov 2015

0

$31.438.00

Yes
10 Nov 2025
$23,578.00

10 Nov 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$58,190.00

$43,006.00

$66,584.00

OK



MHH118067201 / Hua Hong Pta Lid - Sungel Kadut
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/05/2018 16:05
SUBMITTED BY: Yvonne Toh Yi Zhuang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Piease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy abllity. -

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assoclafion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 2 fee, be made available upon application by interesled parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report fo the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centra and lo copies of the repori being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/05/2018 16:05
Date Of Accident 22/05/2018 16:00
Exact Location Of Accident AT 631 CHOA CHU KANG CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN'VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKWEB54Y
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LEE CHENG KIAT
NRIC No S$1479376C
Email Address CHENGKIATLEE@YAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96950631
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-86950631
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model CAMRY 2.5 AUTO
Exact Purppse for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE
lime of accident
Are you_claiming und‘er your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

MT20176173

LEE CHENG KIAT
S51479376C
09/05/1961
INDOOR
24/06/1987

30 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96950631

OTHERS-963850631

CHENGKIATLEE@YAHOO.COM.SG



Address

Posticode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 '

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

52 CHOA CHU KANG NORTH 6 #17-14
689575

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

WALL
NA/UNKNOWN



Accident Sketch Pian Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facis may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance
companies.

5 false re be for in "

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre esteblished by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the Generzl Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permittad to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} processing, handiing and/or desling with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(ili) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to sny enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing 2nd/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} =aNinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.
{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies 25 reasonably required for the purposes siated, or

(if) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

' \‘y Yvoune Toh

Folf'c?hoide;‘s ngnamr: Driver's Signature Reporti ntre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (M driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

A smsHyY
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R Woa)

\ JAVAY \
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES CF THE ACCIDENT

AccidentDate & Time: 2D woosp MR ,  Yemxy
Accident Location: By &3\ Copn Cau Kang  Copavic
I

| v o Yo rectied Reck®0 .\ W inendine, 10
e Wy wede Wik odgmive, gy v s RENON bn pine,
Sowand , )\ oev  eswded aod ‘sadad  aogied We  woll sl

; O ReportingOnly O OwnDamage O Third Party O Claim at other workshop (OD/TP)

DECLARATIO * IMPORTANT NOTE:
|/We declare thelforegoing particulars are true in every respect. s s s FOURTEEN [16) ays tause steredy s d et
UGS
7 \ )\~ Yvoune Toh
Paﬂs:vhuldet‘s Sigmtureu Driver's Signature ReportingLkntre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
UEN: TA5FC00298B  GST REG. NO.: M30370081T
3 TEMASEK AVENUE, #16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 038180

G TEL: +65 6804 6000

REATAMERICAN. FAX: +65 6235 2616
INSURANCE COMPARY

MOTOR COVER NOTE: MT20176173

The Insured mentioned in this Cover Note, having proposed for insurance In respect of the Motor
Vehicle described, is hereby HELD COVERED under the terms of the Insurer's usuzl form of Motor
Policy applicable thereto for the period mentioned unisss the cover is terminated by the Insursr by
notice In writing in which case the insurance wili thereupon cease and a proportionate part of the

annual premium payable for such Insurance will be charged for the time the Company has been on
risk.

The Insurer : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
The Insursd : LEE CHENG KIAT
Insured Nric/FPassport No/ Roc 1 §1478376C
Policy Coverage : COMPREHENSIVE
Make And Description Of Vehicle : TOYOTA CAMRY 2.5 AUTO
Vehicle Registration No. 1 SKW8B854Y
Yeer Of Manufacture 12015
Engine No. : 2ARU268340
Chassis No. : MROS3AKS004009979
Engine Capacity/ Tonnage/ Seater 12494 cc
Hire Purchase : UNITED OVERSEAS BANK LIMITED
Value (S5) : AS PER MARKET VALUE
Period Of Insurance : FROM: 11/11/2017 TO: 10/11/2018
Excess (S§) : Section [ : 5600
: Section 11 : Nil
: Windscreen Excess : $100

Greal American Authorized Workshop 1 ANY WORKSHOP

VWE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT POLICY TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE RELATES IS ISSUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND

COMPENSAT ION) ACT (CHAPTER 189) AND PART IV OF THE ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987
(MALAYSIA)

For and on behalf of Great American Insurance Company

sy,
g NLE TNSURANCE AGESCIESTTELTD
e 2 Jurosg Eest 521
#04-108 MR; s:;nm;
S re
Tel gaas 008
Fax: 6567 3811

Great American Insurance Company

Authorized Signatory
Date of |ssue . 08/11/2017
Intermediary : NLE Insurance Agencies Pte Ltd

Cover Note Validity : 30 days from the Date of Issuance

MTR/COVERNOTE/V02/16



@@ TOYOTA » -

- www.toyotasing@pore.gom.sg
Co Reg No- : 1967000862 Toyota Bodycare Centre
GST Reg Na: MR-8500000-9 Esnm.rE No. 2 Fandan Crescent
Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.bormeomotors.com.sg & eam points to redeem for attractive items! ~ Singapore 128462
Account No
Account Detail Customer Detail
51000027 /ICGAIC
Great American Insurance Company Mr Lee Cheng Kiat
3 Temasek Avenue Document No 52 Choa Chu Kang North 6
#16-01 Centennial Tower 0 #17-14
Singapore 039180 Singapore 689575
Document Date i
Mobile: 96950631
24/05/2018

Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 JETEKT E4 ASVSOR 11/11/2015 SKW6654Y 0 31384 80D/ SKW6654Y-22051!
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
MROS53AK500400997¢9 2ARUZ269340 60 Raymond Seah L M -—f==f=—— 0.00 -=/-—f—-——— 0.00
L | Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
1|z |BP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES v 30.00
POLICY NO. :MT20176173 ACC DATE:22/05/2018
NO OF REPAIR DAYS: EXCESS:$600.00
DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:
BY: AUTHORISED ON: /
2|B [BP-ECU TO RESET ECU AND REFROGRAMME ! 508.50
3| B [BBE-MECH TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT CHECK. ¥.339.00
4B |BP-MECH R/I AIRCON CONDENSER/RADIATOR TO ,(\339.00
FACILIATE REPAIRS.
5(B |BP-LAB TO CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING. //115.26
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP. L% ALY
6(BE [BP-LAB TO REPLACE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS. - 4068.00
STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS.
7|B |BE-RES TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT ACCIDENEXVL xILbB 3336.00
AFFECTED AREAS. o
8|1 [s81110-06D50 HEADLAMP ASSY, RH 1.00| 2730.80 2 72730.807
912 |881150-06D50 HEADLAMP ASSY, LH 1.00 2730.80 i X 2730.80
10( 3 |853102-08120 GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RAD 1.00 714.20 ¥ 714.20
114 [s52119-0X914 COVER, FR BUMPER L/C 1.00[ 579.9%0 AL ~579.907
12| 5 [Te0467-05090 B1 CLIP 2.00 3.20 My~ 6.40 -
Bomeo Motors is the only authorisexd workshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyota every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply. - _
——
;‘:;:1:; bﬁ:!;:g:; Customer's Signature Change Summary Total 0{'::#”;: Vo 1 q h “SL
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Pars H '
- v
Labour E\ﬂ ‘r" b@. 'M .SL
Maierials
gation/Fluid
Othe|

Amount Due

* Third party survey is on : ’m}‘lElSETEAHKL @G PERFORATED LINE B _3_6_7_??:-51 L,
"""""""" ~ #No Mlegal modificationys) s e [
TO SECURITY GUARD * Supplemen allowed 3670434

fary itemys)
s N o
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME ¢, 54
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE O Beparer

VEHICLE NO -~
S g Borneo Motors

CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD




Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Online Service Booking :
www.toyolasingapore.com.sg
Toyota Bodycare Centre
No. Z Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462

@ TOYOTA

Co'Reg No ' : 1967000862
GST Reg Na: MR-8500000-9 ESTIMATE

Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.borneomotors.com.sg & eam poaints to redeem for attractive items!

Tel na.: 6631 1188
Account No
Account Detail Customer Detail
51000027 /ICGAIC )
Great American Insurance Company Mr Lee Cheng Kiat
3 Temasek Avenue Document No 52 Choa Chu Kang North 6
#16-01 Centennial Tower 0 #17-14
Singapore 039190 Singapore 689575
Document Date B
Mobile: 96950631
24/05/2018
Year Make Maodel Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 JETEKT E4 ASVS0R  11/11/2015 SKW6654Y 0 31384 90D/ SKW6654Y-22051!
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
MROS3AK5004009979 ZARU269340 60 Raymond Seah L M —=f==/===- 0.00 —/-=/--—- 0,00
L | Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
136 [L47749-50090 CLIP, PIN HOLD 2.00 1.40 N~ 50,
14| 7 |L53879-30050 RETAINER, FR FENDER 2.00 16.80 A 33,60 /
15|8 |852535-06170 RETAINER, FR BUMPER R 1.00 96.90 AM a6, 90~
16| 9 |S52536-06160 RETAINER, FR BUMPER L 1.00 96.90 X 96,90
17| 0 |852611-06420 ABSORBER, FR BUMPER 1.00 89.80 X B9.80
18| 1 |852021-06101 REINFORCEMENT, FR 1.00 386.60 | X 386.60
19| 2 [852127-06530 COVER, FR BUMPER HOL 1.00 58.60 v ¥ 58.60
20| 3 |852128-06530 COVER, FR BUMPER HOL 1.00 58.60 %, 58.60
21| 4 [S53101-06860 GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RAD 1.00 582.90 ¥ 582.90
22|15 [S90975-T2005 EMBLEM, SYMBOL 1.00 73.30 X 73.30
23| 6 [875311-06250 EMBLEM, RADIATOR GRI 1.00 41.20 A 41.20
24|77 [853811-06180 FENDER SUB-ASSY,RH 1.00 829.80 biu’ 829.80 /
25|8 |[S53882-06140 SEAL, FR FENDER, RH 1.00 73.30 M 73,300
26| 9 |[S538B05-06160 SHIELD SUB-ASSY, FEN 1.00 197.20 JAJ/19?.20/
27|00 |875443-086A70 PLATE, LUGGAGE 1.00 41,90 A7 41,90 0
28| 1 [853295-06160 ATR INTAKE COOL DUCT SEAL 1.00 234,30 hﬂx\234.30
2912 ([T90467-07217 CLIP 10.00 2.00 " ¥ 20.00
30| 3 |853208-06121 SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, HO 1.00 89.80 ¥ B9.80
31| 4 |853201-06262 SUPPORT SUB-ASSY 1.00 620,00 Kﬁ9620.00
32(5 |s08889-80102 COOLANT, SLLC&&S& 2.00 73.80 W A 147.60
Bomeo Motors is the only authorised workshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyota every
& months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
m o Customer's Signature Change Summary Total 19,272.96
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts 10, 537.20 GST 7.00% 1,349.11
Labour A i
8,735.76
Mule.riah:i ! 0.00 Less 0.00
Lubrication/Fluld
Oters 0.00
' Amount Due 20,622.07
__________________________________ e ___“f"_m___"E“f";"“_‘ﬁ”?“i---__-__-__________-____3_61???2_
TO SECURITY GUARD 3670435
DATE  24/05/2018
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 16:29
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.
VEHICLE NO SKW6654Y . t
SIGNATURE I
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Inchcape Borneo Mo ors



BLIC OF SINGAPDRE

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

PASS DATE
Class 28 M yclas not ding 200 cc 25 Jun 1982

Class3  Molor Cars and Motor Traclors the weight of 24 Jun 1987
which unladen does not exceed 2500 kilograms

Ui

: 13"2‘2“"9131“,, 3916828 i
HESREESIVE . S *-.—.:_.a& e




@@ TOYOTA

9P Pind:=

Co Reg No : 1967000862
GST ?ag No : MR-8500000-9 TE

Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.bomeomotars.com.sg & earn pdints to redeem for attractive items!  S:ngapore 128462

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte L1
Online Service Booking :
www.toyotasingapore.com.sg

Toyota Bodycare Centre

No. 2 Pandan Crescent

Tal no.: 6631 1188
Account Detail "o Customer Detall
51000027 /ICGAIC = m—— Xiat
Great American Insurance Company ee eng a
3 Temasek Avenue Document No 52 Choa Chu Kang North 6
#16-01 Centennial Tower 0 #17-14
Singapore 039190 Singapore 689575
Document Date
Mobile: 96950631
22/06/2018
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
ST T o ABVSOR 11/11/2015 SKW6654Y 53550 31384  ;00N/SKWAESAY-22051:
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
[MRO53AK5004009979 2ARUZ269340 60 Raymond Seah L M 19/06/2018 12.22 22/06/2018 18.00
L |cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price | Disc % Amount
1(2 [BP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES 30.00/
POLICY NO.:MT20176173 ACC DATE:22/05/2018
NO OF REPAIR DAYS:05 EXCESS:$600.00
DATE-IN:18/06/2018 DATE SURVEY:19/06/2018
BY: LKK-TAUFLIK AUTHORISED ON:22/06/2018
=0D CLAIM
2B P-ECU TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME 508.50~
3|B P-LAB TO CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING. 44 115.26/
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP.
4|B P-LAB TO REPLACE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS. 44 1695.00/
STRATIGHTEN/REALIGN ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS.
5|B P-RES TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT ACCIDENT * 1668.007
AFFECTED AREAS.
6|V [EXC Excess element of insurance repair to'be 88 -600,00<
paidby the insured party
7|1 [s81110-06D50 HEADLAMP ASSY,RH 1.00| 2730.80 2730.807
8|2 [s52119-0%914 COVER, FR BUMPER L/C 1.00 579.90 579.8%0~
9|3 90467-05090 Bl CLIP 2.00 3.20 6.40-
10| 4 47745-50090 CLIP, PIN HOLD 2.00 1.40 2.80-
11|5 |[L53879-30050 RETAINER, FR FENDER 2.00 16.80 33.60,
Bomeo Motors is the only authorised workshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyota every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
s“;rm m: Customer’s Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
< / Amount Due
_______ '}E"E‘_TE_*“_‘L"'_““_"E"_“’_“‘_"‘_“E“'_E__-_--__---“4H_--______???.l.e.?
TO SECURITY GUARD 367125
DATE
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME ii{gg’zols
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. :
VEHICLE NO
SKW6654Y .
SIGNATURE Borneo Motol
CUSTOMER FOR BOANEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Inchcope



@@ TOYOTA e
www.toyotasingapore.com.sg
Co Reg No : 196700086Z

Toyota Bodycare Centre
GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9 W'I'E mo.ycz Pandan Crescent
Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.borneomotors.com.sg & earn points to redeem for attractive items!  Singapore 128462

1-1 noTs M__—
Account No
Account Detall Customer Detall
51000027 /ICGAIC i Tine _—
Great American Insurance Company Cheng Kia
3 Temasek Avenue PosumerRNo 52 Choa Chu Kang North 6
#16-01 Centennial Tower 0 #$17-14
Singapore 039190 Singapore 689575
e Document Date ing PO
Mobile: 96950631
22/06/2018
Year Make Model! Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 JETEKT E4 ASVS0R 11/11/2015 SKW6654Y 53550 31384 90D/ SKW6654Y-22051:
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
MRO53AK50040099579 2ARU269340 60 Raymond Seah L M 19/06/2018 12.22 22/06/2018 18.00
L|Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
12| 6 52535-06170 RETAINER, FR BUMPER R 1.00 96.90 96.90/
13| 7 53811-06180 FENDER SUB-ASEY, RH 1.00 829.80 829.807
14| 8 53882-06140 SEAL, FR FENDER, RH 1.00 73.30 73.307
15| 9 53805-06160 SHIELD SUB-ASSY, FEN 1.00 197.20 197.20~
16| 0 75443-06A70 PLATE, LUGGAGE 1.00 41.%0 41.90 -
Bomeo Motors is the only authorised workshop to maintain your Toyota. Senvice your Toyota every
6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy wamranty benefits. Conditions apply.
For & on behall of
Borneo Motors Cusiomers Signeture Ohangs Sommary Total 8,009.36
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parls
e 4,592.60 | GST 7.00% 560.66
4,016.76
Materials =71 0.00
Lubrication/Fluid .
Others 0.00
- : 0.00 | Amount
e 8,570.02
()
................................... restromaowrowe e 36712%
TO SECURITY GUARD 367125
DATE  22/06/2018
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME

11:3%9
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHICLENO  sxwe654Y

CUSTOMER SanNgBUa?uEso MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD g Borneo M°t°|




Vehicle Diagnostic Report

- 2ARFE
A 057151 km
{ MRO53AK5004009979
Bormeo Motors
Printed By: Default User(1)
6/23/2018 9:46:22 AM
Health Check Results
All Systems(1 of 1)
Enhanced
Engine and ECT Yes | P1604 X X 333K1000
[ 53354000
Main Body No B1206 X 892213377002
Ne B2321 X
No B2323 X
No Jo155 X
No | U0208 X
Entry&Start No uo142 X -
No | UD155 X
learance Sonar No | C1AEC X -
ower Source Control No | UD140 X -
Cruise Control =
ABS/VSC/TRC F152633531
EMPS 8965833410
Air Conditioner 886503388001
Combination Meter 8380033G6004
8380033L5005
Door Motor -
-Door Motor -
R-Door Motor -
RL-Door Motor -
Master Switch -
Driver Seat -
HL AutoLeveling 3 =
SRS Airbag | " | 8917F06350
tarting Control ! =] -
rror R
irror L -

page(1 of 1)



Vehicle Diagnostic Report

2ARFE
057151 km
\ MRO53AK5004009979
Bornato Motors
Printed By: Default User(1)
6/23/2018 9:48:03 AN
Health Check Resuits
All Systems(1 of 1)
Enhanced

333K1000
53354000
ruise Control =
BS/VSC/TRC F152633531
MPS 8965833410
'Air Conditioner 886503388001
Combination Meter 8380033G6B004
= _ 8380033L5005
Main Body [ 892213377002
Door Motor | -
niry&Start | =
-Door Motor [ -
R-Door Motor [ -
L-Door Motor =
Master =
Driver Seat =
HL AutoLeveling -
Clearance Sonar =
RS Airba 8917F06350
rting Control | =
ower Source Contral | -
iror R | -
irror L |

page(1 of 1



' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI18009558/T1rbe2
NN
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 18-09-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAl
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKW 8654Y
Policy No. MT20176173 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVP000000733 Excess ($) 600.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 24/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY c.c 2494
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MRO53AK5004009979 Colour BLACK
Odometer 57151 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/05/2018 Inspection Date 19/06/2018
Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTE LTD
2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$100,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




Jy L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 6654Y
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY, RH (SN) CRACKED 2,730.80 2,730.80
1|HEADLAMP ASSY, LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2,730.80 -
1|GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RAD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 714.20 -
1|COVER, FR BUMPER L/C (SN) DEFORMED 579.90 579.90
2|CLIP @$3.20 (SN) NECESSARY 6.40 6.40
2|CLIP, PIN HOLD @$1.40 (SN) NECESSARY 2.80 2.80
2|RETAINER, FR FENDER @$16.80 (SN) NECESSARY 33.60 33.60
1|RETAINER, FR BUMPER R (SN) NECESSARY 96.90 96.90
1|RETAINER, FR BUMPER L (SN) NOT NECESSARY 96.90 -
1|ABSORBER, FR BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 89.80 -
1|REINFORCEMENT, FR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 386.60 -
1|COVER, FR BUMPER HOL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 58.60 -
1|COVER, FR BUMPER HOL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 58.60 -
1|GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RAD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 582.90 -
1|EMBLEM, SYMBOL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 73.30 -
1|EMBLEM, RADIATOR GRI (SN) NOT NECESSARY 41.20 -
1|FENDER SUB-ASSY, RH (SN) BENT 829.80 829.80
1|SEAL, FR FENDER, RH (SN) NECESSARY 73.30 73.30
1|SHIELD SUB-ASSY, FEN (SN) DEFORMED 197.20 197.20
1|PLATE, LUGGAGE (SN) NECESSARY 41.90 41.90
1|AIR INTAKE COOL DUCT SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 234.30 -
10|CLIP @$2.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, HO (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 89.80
LABOUR
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 620.00
LABOUR
2|COOLANT, SLLC&&& @$73.80 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 147.60
10,567.20 4,622.60
LABOUR
TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME. 508.50 508.50

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18009558/T1rbe2




' d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Yy P Workshop (5)| _ ($)
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT CHECK NOT NECESSARY 339.00 E
R/l AIRCON CONDENSER / RADIATOR TO FACILITATE ~ |NOT NECESSARY 339.00 .
REPAIRS.
TO CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING. TO FOCUS HEADLAMP 115.26 115.26
TO REPLACE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARST, 4,068.00 1,695.00
STRAIGHTEN / REALIGN ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, HO
AND SUPPORT SUB-ASSY
TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT ACCIDENT AFFECTED 3,336.00 1,668.00
AREAS.
8,705.76 3,986.76

GRAND TOTAL 19,272.96 8,609.36
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 8,609.36
LESS EXCESS -600.00
NETT LIABILITY 8,009.36

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18009558/T 1rbe2

M.

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

reply on the Repor Wi




